

DISTRICT 90 Business Meeting

January 5, 2021 @ 6pm Virtual ZOOM Meeting

<https://zoom.us/j/6591910636>

Welcome – Serenity Prayer

Attendance – DCM- Randy, Alt. DCM- Craig, Treasurer- Gene, Archives- Aaron, Corrections- Brandon, GSR Geneseo- Ted/Alt. Ken

AA Birthdays – None

Minutes Approval, Ted motioned to approve, Ken second, Minutes Approved.

Officers' Reports:

- **DCM:** DCM: Randy C. Hello Everyone, I wasn't able to attend the Virtual Winter Assembly last month, however, I can give you an update on a couple of items that were shared via email to me. The Area 2021 Calendar has been approved with all meetings being Virtual unless the pandemic restrictions are removed. The Area Primary Purpose Budget was approved as if meetings were in-person but may include some significant savings due to the cheaper cost of Virtual Meetings and the savings included by sending a majority of the Concepts Newsletter via email. The Finance Committee will continue to meet and report the amounts saved which the use will be decided as the year goes along. Finally, with the absence of a Liaison, I would like to mention Intergroup is still needing donations and is looking for input or ideas to replace the Annual Fundraising Events. That's all I have until next month.

- **Alt. DCM:** Craig K. Cabin Fever may be some sort of Streaming via the Service that records it or possibly ZOOM. Setting up so the donations go to Intergroup. They will be making that decision in the next couple of weeks.

- **Treasurer:** Gene V.

Beginning Balance: \$542.27, Deposits: \$0.00, Debits: \$379.28, Set Aside Monies (debit) \$161.25, New Balance/Available Funds: \$1.74, Savings/Prudent Reserve: \$449.48

- **Secretary:** Kelsey C. -Absent

Committee Reports:

- **Corrections:** Brandon S. Most of the guys they have been working with are getting out and by the time they open up there will be a new crowd so it will be like completely starting over again. Not many "success stories." Struggles.

--Craig Added; that there has been several "success stories," and if we can just help one, then it has been worth the effort.

- **Treatment:** Justin W. -Absent

- **P.I. :** Richard S. -Absent

- **Literature:** Kelsey C. -Absent

- **Accessibilities:** OPEN

- **Grapevine:** OPEN

- **C.P.C. :** Tom B. -Absent

- **Archives:** Aaron M. Has been in touch with the Area Archives, they have some info about our District and are working on a workshop, more next month.

- **Intergroup Liaison:** OPEN

GSR Reports:

- Geneseo: Ted-still happening and doing what we can.
- Last Chance:
- House Group:
- Henry County: Craig Hybrid Meeting having responsibility issues. Elections-Everyone is holding on to position until? Still self-supporting.
- Milan Hillcrest: none
- Camden: none
- New Beginnings: Randy C. Still closed to the public so keep them in your prayers. I will be facing the same issues as corrections, whole new group/starting over.

Old Business:

-Open Positions • **Accessibilities** • **Grapevine**

New Business:

Craig Mentions; Not to give up hope, find a Newcomer.

Craig motions to adjourn and Ted seconds. Meeting Adjourned.

NEXT MEETING Feb. 2, 2021 via ZOOM